12 May 2017
MEMORANDUM

FOR ! MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department
Respectfully submitted is the letter

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

dated 08 April 2017 of OIC-Regional Director POL M. DELOS
SANTOS of DPWH-XIII, requesting for approval the Modification of Project to

be implemented by the said

region under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

B FROM

TO

MFO 2 - Flood Management Services:
Construction/Maintenance of Flood
Mitigation Strucutures and Drainage
System

Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure -
Lower Agusan Development Project, Flood
Control Component, Stage I, Phase I & II, Urban
Drainage System, Construction of Relief Pumping
Station at CD1 & CD2, Butuan City

Allocation - £100.00 Million
Physical Target — 996.00 lineal meter
Unit Cost - P 100,401.60/ sq.m

MFO 2 - Flood Management Services:
Construction/Maintenance of Flood
Mitigation Strucutures and Drainage
System

Lower Agusan Development Project, Flood
Control Component, Stage I, Phase I & II, Urban
Drainage System, Construction of Relief Pumping
Station at CD1 & CD2, Butuan City

Allocation - £100.00 Million

Physical Target — 2 number of building

Unit Cost - P 50,000,000.00/number of
building

JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested to rectify the target unit from lineal meter to number of buildings since
the project is a Pumping Station which is a vertical structure.

Attached are the required documents, such as

Program of Work, Location Map,

Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP202,

Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF) and Geotagged Photos.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended for

consideration and approval.
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g‘ ON, CESO II

for Mindanao Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
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